From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

To: "Camille J Bryant"; "Amber L Groves"
Subject: Plains GW Report Review and Approvals
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:17:00 AM
03/24/2020

Camille Bryant — Plains Pipeline
Amber Groves — Plains Pipeline
Re: Numerous Groundwater sites and associated Reports as indicated below.

1R-455: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-464: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-386: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

GW-140: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-85: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-63: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-41: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

GW-351: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-463: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-420: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-17: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.
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AP-13: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-124: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-007: (Dar Angell’s #1, 2, and 4): Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor
modifications, scheduling and reporting in 2019 Annual Reports on all three associated with AP-007.

1R-2162: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-2166: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-037: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

AP-91: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

GW-0294: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications,
scheduling and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-0294: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-0234: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

1R-2136: Agree and approve of all written stipulations on sampling, minor modifications, scheduling
and reporting in 2019 Annual Report.

Please keep a copy of this communication, as NO paper copy will follow.
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) appreciates your efforts.

This communication and electronic copies of the locations will be uploaded in OCD data base
(imaging) shortly.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings



Bradford G. Billings
EMNRD/OCD

5200 Oakland, NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM 87113

505-670-6549

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations



